
               

 

 

 

 

 

 

 …the educational prism through which students realize meaning and purpose in their lives… 
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TO:           Members, Board of Education 

       Dr. Constance Collins, Superintendent 

 

FROM:    Kevin M. Anderson, Ed.D. 

 

RE:           Technology Presentation: Digital Leaders and 21
st
 Century Tools 

 

DATE:      Jan. 26, 2010 

 

 

During the past 18 months, several core subject teachers from across the District have 

been involved as Digital Leaders in preparation for the new emphasis on using 21
st
 

century learning tools in the classroom. Under the leadership of Susan Oxnevad, teacher-

leader for instructional technology, these teachers have worked to develop new 

techniques for engaging students and staff in the digital world. As a prelude to the 

discussion of the new District Technology Plan in February, several of these teachers will 

be presenting to the Board some of the interesting things they have learned and taught 

over the past several months. 
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